
'~'; .",... -'

-,. :" ~

.- ....

.. -, ~ .
'... .Jfio,.,;,.... .•

.•' r: ,.~ ... . .

". ,,--,';',~. v.-., li ..

~'-" " ~. ~.'

.. '.,,

· The CHAIRMAN pointed out to the representa­
hve of Ecuador that an explanation of his vote
should not include considerations of a general
order.

· Mr. ~AVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
hcs) sald that on account of an interpretation
mistake he had not understood that the last vote
was on article Il as a whole.

~is de1egation would certainly have voted
agamst the adoption of an article which violated
the provisions of paragraph 7 of Article 2 of the
ynited N ati0!1s Charter and which de1iberately
Ign?red the nght of each State ta regulate as it
deslred freedom of movement in and departures
from its territory at its own frontiers.

· !he USSR f?rmally protested against the de­
ClSlon of the Thlrd Committee ta adopt article 11.

ML DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) supported Mr. Pavlov's remarks on
the adoption of article lI.

Ml". KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) also asked that his opposition ta the
adoption of article Il should be put on record.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TWENTY-FIRST
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Wednesday, 3 November 1948, at 3 p,m.
Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon) .

4,5. Dr&ft international declaration of
hllman rights (E/BOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 121

The CI-IAIRMAN announced that the basic text
of article 12 and the amendments to it were re­
capitulated in document A/C.3/285/Rev.l. The
de1egation of New Zealand had withdrawn its
amendment (A/C.3/267) ; therefore the Commit­
tee had before it the amendments ta that article
submitted by the delegations of the USSR
(E/SOO, page 33), Bolivia (A/C.3/227), Cuba
(A/C.3/232), Saudi Arabia (A/C.3/241),
France (A/C.3/244), the United Kingdom
(A/C.3/253), Egypt (A/C.3/264) and Uruguay
(A/C.3/268) .

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lies) pointed out that, in the basic text of article
12, the question of the right of asylum was put in
a strictly legal form. He thought that the declara­
tian should explain what was understood by the
right of asylum, so that war criminals, faseists,
and nazis hiding abroad and particularly in
occupied Germany, could not claim to be per­
secuted persons. Those people, responsible as they
were for the massacre of millions of innocent
victims, those traitors to their countries whose
misdeeds during the war years were known to aIl,
must not be granted the right of asylum.

, Article 15 of the draft universal declaration of human
rights (A/777).

Le PRÉSIDENT rappelle au représentant de
l'Equateur qu'une explication de vote ne doit pas
comporter de considérations d'ordre général.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) dit que, par suite d'une erreur d'in­
terprétation, il n'avait pas compris que le dernier
vote portait sur l'ensemble de l'article 11.

Sa délégation aurait certainement voté contre
l'adoption d'un article qui viole les dispositions
du paragraphe 7 de l'Article 2 de la Charte de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, et qui ignore
délibérément le droit de chaque Etat de régle­
menter comme il l'entend la circulation, à l'inté­
rieur de son territoire, et la sortie, à ses
frontières.

L'URSS s'élève donc formellement contre la
décision de la Troisième Commission d'adopter
l'article Il.

M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié­
tique d'Ukraine) appuie les déclarations de M.
Pavlov à l'égard de l'adoption de l'article Il.

M. KAMINSKY (République socialiste sovié­
tique de Biélorussie) demande également qu'il
soit pris note de son opposition à l'adoption de
l'article Il.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

CENT VINGT ET UNIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mercredi 3 novembre 1948, à 15 heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

45. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/BOO)
( 6uite)

ARTICLE 121

Le PRÉSIDENT annonce que le texte de base de
l'article 12, ainsi que les amendements qui y ont
été présentés, se trouve dans le document A/C.3/
285/Rev.l. La délégation de la Nouvelle-Zélande
ayant retiré son amendement (A/C.3/267), la
Commission se trouve en présence de huit amen­
dements à cet article, présentés par les délégations
de l'URSS (E/800, page 33), de la Bolivie
(AjC.3/227), de Cuba (A/C.3/232), de l'Arabie
saoudite (A/C.3/241), de la France (A/C.3/244),
du Royaume-Uni (AjC.3j253) , de l'Egypte
(AjC.3/264) et de l'Uruguay (A/C.3/268).

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) souligne que dans le texte de base
de l'article 12, la question du droit d'asile est
posée sous une forme strictement juridique. Il
estime nécessaire de préciser dans la déclaration
ce que l'on entend par droit d'asile, pour que
les criminels de guerre, les fascistes, les nazis,
se cachant dans les autres pays et notamment dans
les zônes d'occupation de l'Allemagne, ne puis­
sent pas être considérés comme des personnes
persécutées. Ces gens, qui portent sur leur cons­
cience le massacre de millions de victimes inno­
centes, ces traîtres à leur patrie dont on connaît
les agissements pendant les années de guerre, ne
doivent pas se voir attribuer le droit d'asile.

1 Article 15 du projet de déclaration universelle des
droits de l'homme (A/777).

327



For that reason, Ml'. Pavlov thought that the
word "everyone" in paragraph 1 of article 12 was
too comprehensive. He proposed that the first
paragraph should be replaced by a text indicating
the three main categories of persons entitled to
be granted asylum : those persecuted in connexion
with their activity in defence of the interests of
democracy or for their scientific activity or
for their participation in the struggle for
nationalliberation. Accordingly, the thousands of
Spaniards who had left their country to escape
from the Franco régime were entitled to asylum,
as were t,hose who had fought to free their coun­
try from foreign oppression and ail those who,
in colonial or semi-colonial territories, were car­
ried on the wave of growing national feeling to
revoIt against a humiliating régime.

Article 12 should be drafted in explicit rather
than in theoretical terms. The USSR amendment
attained that end with clarity and simplicity.
There could be no grounds for its rejection.

Ml'. CASSIN (France) was prepared to accept
the text of article 12 as adopted by the Commis­
sion on Human Rights.

He believed that the principle of the right of
asylu1l1 should be given recognition in the dec1a­
ration; paragraph 2 contained ail the necessary
limitations and reservations. The USSR amend­
ment did not, therefore, seem essential.

Ml'. Cassin did not think that the word
authentiquement in the French text of paragraph
2 was a good translation of the word "genuinely".
He would prefer the words effectivement or
réellement.

Explaining his amendment (A/C.3/244), the
representative of France criticized article 12 for
failing to indicate whose duty it would be to give
effect to the right of asylum affirmed in the decla­
ration. In the case of the articles studied so far,
the national society in which the individual was
living was required to ensure the rights in ques­
tion. The right of asylum, however, was a con­
ception of an essentiaUy international charader:
it was therefore necessary ta specify who was
to ensure the enjoyment of that right.

France, under whose Constitution asylum was
granted to persons persecuted for the defence of
liberty, believed that the supreme responsibility
should l'est with the human community as a wholé,
represented by the United Nations acting in con­
cert with countries concerned. Any other solu­
tion would be illusory and .unsatisfactory. The
French proposaI was submitted in the interests of
the victims of persecution as well as of the States
called upon to offer refuge.

The question of refugees had been discussed
several times by the United Nations; the Third
Committee itse1f had studied the question of the
Palestine refugees (117th and 118th meetings).
The assumption of such a responsibility by the
community of nations would not, therefore, be a
theoretical abstraction without factual precedent.
The Fre,nch delegation wished to give juridical
and offi~lal form, to an action alrea~y initiated by
the Umted Nattons. It firmly belteved that its
amendment refiected the real wishes of mankind.

Pour cette raison, M. Pavlov estime que ['ex­
pression "toute personne" figurant au paragraphe
1 de l'article 12 est trop large. Il propose de
remplacer ce paragraphe par t111 texte qui indique­
rait les trois grandes catégories de personnes
pouvant bénéficier du droit d'asile: ceux qui sont
persécutés pour avoir lutté dans l'intérêt de la
démocratie, en raison de leur activité scientifique
ou pour avoir participé à la lutte pour -la liberté
nationale. Ainsi, les milliers d'Espagnols ayant
quitté leur patrie pour fuir le régime de Franco
ont droit à tm asile; ce droit doit également être
accordé à ceux qui luttent pour libérer leur
patrie du joug de l'étranger, à tous ceux qui,
dans les territoires coloniaux ou semi-coloniamc.
cédant à l'indignation croissante d~l sent~~ent

national, se lèvent pottr mettre fin a un reglme
humiliant.

L'article 12 doit être formulé de manière expli­
cite et non théorique. C'est justement le but que
l'amendement de l'URSS atteint avec clarté et
simplicité. Aucune raison n'existe donc qui pour­
rait motiver son rejet.

M. CASSIN (France) serait prêt à accepter le
texte de cet article dans la rédaction adoptée par
la Commission des droits de l'homme.

Il considère que le principe du droit d'asile doit
être reconnu dans la déclaration et que toutes les
limitations et réserves nécessaires sont formulées
au paragraphe 2. L'amendement de l'URSS ne
paraît donc pas indispensable.

Dans le paragraphe 2, M. Cassin estime gue
le mot "authentiquement" n'est pas une traductlOn
heureuse du mot anglais genuinely. Il aurait pré­
féré voir le terme "effectivement" ou "réelle­
ment".

Expliquant son propre amendement (NC.3/
244), le représentant de la France reproche à
l'article 12 de ne pas indiquer qui aura la charge
d'assurer ce droit d'asile nouvellement consacré
par la déclaration. Pour ce qui était des autres
articles étudiés jusqu'ici, le débiteur du droit se
trouvait être la société nationale dans laquelle
l'homme vivait. Mais il s'agit à présent d'un droit
de· nature essentiellement internationale: il s'agit
donc de préciser qui a la charge de satisfaire
ce droit.

Pour la France, qui a inscrit dans sa Constitt~­
tion qu'elle donnait. asile aux personnes perse­
cutées pour avoir défendu la liberté, cette respon;
sabilité suprême doit incomber à la C01nmun~ute

humaine tout entière représentée par l'Orgamsa­
tion des Nations Unies agissant de concert avec
les différents Etats. Toute autre solution serait
illusoire et non satisfaisante. La proposition
française est présentée dans l'intérêt des mal­
heureux persécutés, ainsi que dans l'intérêt des
Etats appelés à devenir un refuge.

Les Nations Unies se sont préoccupées à
maintes reprises du problème des réfugiés et la
Troisième Commission elle-même a discuté de la
question des réfugiés de Palestine (117ème ct
118ème séances). La prise d'Une telle responsé~­

bilité par la communauté des nations ne seraIt
donc pas une abstraction théorique et sans aucun
précédent de fait. La délégation française tient à
consacrer formellement et juridiquement une ac­
tion déjà entreprise par l'Organisation des
Nations Unies. Elle est convaincue que son amen­
dement interprète le vœu profond des hommes.

328



329

r·:~-t l'

::·f~:'''r'
r~~~:~ f

n!::;'
F:~~;

; !i;'~:

Fr~:,:'
n: i-::!

:,'( \:
"Tl'.1

é~;;"
'ro!' _~ J

.;~ ~~··f

rt: f'

.,'
~c:.

.;

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) was in
favaur of the present text of article 12. The aim
of his amendment (A/C.3/268), which was very
similar to that submitted by the representative of
Bolivia, was simply that the right of asylum
shauld extend to asylum in embassies and lega­
tions. He would, however, accept paragraph 1 of
the basic text if the words "in other countries"
were replaced by "within territory of other
countries", the word "territory" being given its
legal sense and the right of asylum thus being
extended to the embassies and legations of the
countries concerned.

Mr Jiménez de Aréchaga added that he under­
stood that the right of asylum was subject to limi­
tation by measures of a legal character taken by
individual States, provided that those measures
remained within the framework of article 27 of
the declaration.

Ml'. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) was prepared
to vote for the text adopted by the Commission
on Ruman Rights.

He supported the French amendment and ap­
proved the principle of entrusting a world organ­
ization, such as the United Nations, with the
responsibility of giving effect to the right of
asylum.

Turning to his own amendment (A/C.3j227) ,
he recalled that the conception of the right of
asylum went bac1c to the earliest periods of his­
tory. Temples, holy places and even certain cities,
sltch as Teos, had served as places of refuge.
Immunity granted to diplomats was an established
principle in diplomatie usage; it extended to the
buildings of embassies and legations and even to
the residences of ambassadors; it was so valuable
that it had been included in the convention
adopted by the Sixth International Conference of
American States he1d at Havana in 1928.

However, according to that convention, the
right of asylum was restricted to political refu­
gees, who only enjoyed the right in cases of ex­
treme urgency, when their lives were threatened,
and then only for a limited period.

The Bolivian delegation thought it proper that
a country which gave asylum to a refugee should
also open to him the doors of its embassy, as the
latter also represented the country of refuge.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) thought that
article 12 revealed a certain defeatism. The decla-

. ration of human rights envisaged an ideal life
for a11 members of society; yet article 12 admitted
the existence of persecution within that society.
For that reason, Mrs. Corbet be1ieved tl1at miicle
12 was out of place in the declaration.

Attempting to define the duties of aState which
was asked by a persecuted person to grant asylum,
Mrs. Corbet thought it desirable to establish
whether a person was entitled to enter a foreign
country by virtue of being persecuted.

The right of asylum in the constitutions of cer­
tain States was more limited than in article 12.
Under the Constitutions of Mexico and Uruguay,
for example, foreigners were assured free entry
into those countries only if they conformed to the
immigration laws.

The word "persecution" had a very wide
meaning. People could be persecuted for reasons

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) se pro­
nonce en faveur du texte de base de l'article 12.
Son amendement (A/C.3/268), d'ailleurs très
proche de l'amendement du représentant de la
Bolivie, tend simplement à étendre le droit d'asile
aux ambassades et légations. Il accepterait cepen­
dant le premier paragraphe dans sa rédaction
actuelle si on y remplaçait l'expression "en un
autre pays" par l'expression "dans le territoire
d'un autre pays", donnant au mot "territoire" son
sens juridique, ce qui permettrait de l'étendre
également aux ambassages et aux légations dudit
pays.

Par ailleurs M. Jiménez de Aréchaga comprend
que le droit d'asile peut être limité par des me­
sures juridiques prises par les différents Etats
à condition qu'elles ne >dépassent pas le cadre de
l'article 27 de la déclaration.

M. ANZIo: MATIENZO (Bolivie) se déclare prêt
à voter pour le texte adopté par la Commission
des droits de l'homme.

Il approuve l'amendement français et trouve
excellent le principe d'après lequel serait confiée
à un organisme universel, tel que l'Organisation
des Nations Unies, la responsabilité d'assurer le
droit d'asile.

Passant à son propre amendement (A/C.3j
227), il rappelle que le droit d'asile remonte à la
plus haute antiquité. En effet, les temples, les
lieux sacrés et même certaines cités, comme Téas,
étaient considérés comme lieux d'asile. L'immu­
nité accordée aux diplomates est un axiome de
l'usage diplomatique; ce droit s'étend d'ailleurs
aux bâtiments des ambassades et des légations et
même aux résidences des ambassadeurs; il est
tellement salutaire qu'il a été consacré dans la
convention adoptée par la Sixième Conférence
internationale des Etats américains tenue à La
Havane en 1928.

Aux termes de cette convention, le droit d'asile
n'est accordé du reste qu'aux réfugiés politiques
qui n'en jouissent que dans des cas d'extrême
urgence, pour sauver leur vie et pendant une
période de temps limitée.

La délégation de la Bolivie estime normal
qu'un pays, s'il accepte un réfugié, lui ouvre
également les portes de son ambassade qui repré­
sente, elle aussi, la terre de refuge.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) voit dans
l'article 12 la marque d'un certain défaitisme. La
déclaration des droits de l'homme prévoit en
effet une vie idéale pour tous les membres de la
société; pourtant, son article 12 admet l'existence
de personnes persécutées au sein de cette société.
Pour cette raison, Mme Corbet estime que l'ar­
ticle 12 n'a pas sa place dans la déclaration.

Essayant ensuite de définir les devoirs d'un
Etat auquel une personne persécutée demande
asile, Mme Corbet voudrait préciser si le fait
d'être persécuté donne à un individu le droit
d'entrer dans un autre pays.

Le droit d'asile est plus limité dans les constitu­
tions ,de certains Etats que dans l'article 12. Les
Constitutions du Mexique et de l'Uruguay, par
exemple, n'assurent l'entrée libre dans ces pays à
tous les étrangers que si ces derniers se plient aux
lois sur l'immigration.

Le terme "persécution" a un sens très large.
Des personnes peuvent être persécutées pour des



of race or religion, and not only on account of
their politieal activities. The only prosecutions not
considered by article 12 to constitute persecution
were those arising from non-political crimes or
from acts contrary to the purposes and principles
of the United Nations.

The Government of the United Kingdom was
ready to guarantee that any persecuted person
asking it for refuge would be treated with syn~­

pathy. But no State could accept the. respo.nsl­
bilities imposed by article 12. The Umted Kmg­
dom had often had occasion to offer asylum to
political refugees, notably to Garibaldi, Mazzini,
Kossuth, Marx and Lenin, but it had not done
so under obligation. It had always made use of its
right to admit any particular person, and intended
to continue ta do so in the future.

Mrs. Corbet thought that the basic text of
article 12 was c10sely linked to immigration laws,
inasmuch as it gave any person or group of per­
sons persecuted for political or other reasons the
right to demand admission into the country of
their choice. Such was not the intention of article
12; neverthe1ess, the United Kingdom delegation
thought its adoption impossible, as no foreigner
could claim the right of entry into any State
unless that right were granted by treaty.

Mrs. Corbet defined the right of asylum as the
right of every State to offer refuge and to resist
all demands for extradition, and explained that
that was the meaning of the expression "to
enjoy asylum" contained in her amendment
(A/C.3/253).

Turning to the French amendment, she drew a
distinction bctween the words "asylum" and "re­
establishment", adding that if the United Nations
was unable to secure immediate asylum, it should
concern itself with the re-establishment of refu­
gees and co-ordinate the efforts of aH States wish­
ing to act towards that end. In the last instance,
it was for States to admit or not to admit a given
persan. The French amendment seemed to give
the United Nations the right to invite Member
States to grant asylum. The United Kingdom
delegation could not accept such a principle.

The Egyptian amendment invoked the rules of
international1aw. The only relevant rule was that
of the free will 'Of the State and of its right to
refuse extradition; consequently, the position of
the Egyptian delegation coincided with that of
the United Kingdom delegation.

The United Kingdom delegation supported the
amendment submitted by Saudi Arabia. It
thought, however, that paragraph 1 should be
worded as fol1ows: (A/C.3/253):

"Everyone had the right to seek, and ta enjoy
in other countries, asyltlm from persecution."

Thus amended, the text, while limiting the obli­
gation of the State, would indicate that there was
a right of asylum to which persecuted persans
could have reoourse, that the exercise of that right
could not be penalized, and that States whieh

raisons de race ou de religion et non pas seule­
ment pour leur activité politique. Les seules pour­
suites que l'article 12 ne considère pas comme
une persécution sont celles effectuées pour des
crimes non politiques ou des agissements con­
traires aux principes et aux buts des Nations
Unies.

Le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni est prêt à
garantir que toute personne persécutée lui de­
mandant asile sera traitée avec sympathie. Mais
aucun Etat ne peut prendre les responsabilités
qu'impose cet article. Le Royaume-Uni a souvent
eu l'occasion d'offrir asile à des réfugiés poli­
tiques, notamment à Garibaldi, Mazzini, Kossuth,
Marx et Lénine, mais il ne l'a pas fait en vertu
d'une obligation. Il a toujours usé de son droit
d'admettre ou de ne pas admettre telle ou telle
personne et a l'intention d'agir ainsi à l'avenir.

Mme Corbet estime que l'article 12 du texte
de base a un rapport étroit avec les lois sur
l'immigration, puisqu'il donne le droit à toute
personne et à tout groupe de personnes persé­
cutées pour des raisons politiques Olt pour d'aU­
tres raisons d'exiger leur admission dans le pays
de leur choix. Telle n'est pas l'intention de l'ar­
ticle 12; mais la délégation du Royaume-Uni
estime néanmoins son adoption impossible, aucun
étranger ne pouvant revendiquer le droit d'entrer
dans un pays qùelconque sauf si ce droit lui est
accordé par traité.

Définissant le droit d'asile comme le droit
qu'a tout Etat d'assurer un refuge et de résister
à toute exigence d'extradition, Mme Corbet ex­
plique que tel est le sens de l'expression "jouir du
droit d'asile" contenue dans son amendement
(A/C.3J253).

Abordant l'amendement de la France, elle fait
une distinction entre les mots "asile" et "réins­
tallation", et ajoute que, si les Nations Unies ne
peuvent pas assurer d'asile immédiat, elles de­
vraient, par contre, s'occuper de la réinstallation
des réfugiés et coordonner les efforts de tous les
Etats désireux d'agir dans ce sens. D'ailleurs,
c'est aux Etats qu'il appartient, en dernière
instance, d'admettre ou de ne pas admettre telle
ou telle personne. L'amendement français semble
donner à l'Organisation des Nations Unies le
droit d'inviter les Etats Membres à accorder un
asile. La délégation britannique ne peut pas
accepter ce principe.

L'amendement de l'Egypte invoque les règles
du droit international; or la seule règle en la
matière est celle du libre arbitre de l'Etat et de'
son droit à refUser l'extradition j la position de
la délégation de l'Egypte est donc la même que
celle de la délégation du Royaume-Uni.

La délégation britannique appuie l'amendement
de l'Arabie saoudite. Elle estime toutefois dé­
sirable de rédiger ainsi le paragraphe 1
(AJC.3J253) :

"Devant la persécution, toute personne a le
droit de chercher asile et de jouir du droit d'asile
en un autre paysl."

Le texte ainsi amendé, tout en limitant l'obli­
gation de l'Etat, indiquerait qu'il existe un droit
d'asile auquel des personnes persécutées peuvent
recourir, qu'aucune punition ne sanctionnera
l'usage de ce droit et que les Etats qui accueille-

'Le texte français de cet amendement a été rectifié à
la lZ2ème séance.

.- A

330

J. _



,.

4tit~r.~. ,·lir~~~;"':'~(·

._~#",~~. ~~

,. J(. -l'~ ~'

• ,••' L

r.'i

,r 1::'

f'~' -.

offered asylum to refugees would not be com­
pelled to extradite them.

Article 12, as it stood, was contrary to almost
an existing immigration laws; Mrs. Corbet feared
that its application might actually lead to persecu­
tion by encouraging States ta take action against
an undesirable minority and then to invite it ta
make me of the right of asyll1m.

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) agreed that every
persecl1ted person should be able to enjoy the
right of asyll1m. That right was indispl1table, both
hom the humanitarian point of view and because
ta deny ît would mean the abandonment of the
essential principles of the declaration. That did
not mean, however, that everyone had the right
to obtain asylum in the country of his choice,
although that country might not be prepared to
receive him. Such a principle wottld be a flagrant
violation of the sovereignty of the State
concerned.

Mr. Baroody remarked that a persecutor was
often himself a victim of persecution actuated by
feelings of revenge. Moreover, victims of perse­
cutions were often obsessed by morbid fears and
wcre not always psychologically sound; aState
could not therefore be placed under obligation to
receive any victim of persecution without pre­
vious investigation.

For that reason, it would not be advisable to
recommend the adoption of an article granting
ta pcrsecuted persons the right to demand asylum
in the country of their choice without first estab­
lishing whether that country was in a position ta
recelve Them.

Article 12 made no provision for consultation
with the States called upon to offer refuge; it did
not indicate whose responsibility it should be to
direct a persecuted person to any particular
country.

For those reasons, the representative of Saudi
Arabia thought that the article promised more
than it should. He therefore proposed (A/C.3j
241) the deletion of the words "and be granted"
from paragraph 1.

Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) thought that the
right of asylum was a symbol of international
solidarity. He recalled that the N etherlands had
in the past given refuge to many refugees. In
normal times, it would be possible to implement
article 12 as it then was worded. Unfortunately,
existing conditions were far from normal. Thus,
in 1938 the N etherlands had admitted thousands
of German Jews driven out of their own country;
however, it had not found it possible to receive all
of them.

Therefore, Mr. Beaufort thought it preferable
ta add the words "ta the extent that this is
possible" after the words "to seek and be
granted" in paragraph 1.

Again, he thought that the Frenc~ amendm.ent
concerned a measure of implementatton of arttcle
12 and was out of place in the dec1aration. If,
however the Committee should decide to accept
the Fre~ch amendment, then he made the sug­
gestion that the words "where necessary" should
be added after the words "is required". Such a
change would mean that the United Nations
wou1d undertake to ensure the application of the
rigbt of asylum only in the event of States being
unwilling or unable ta do so.

ront les réfugiés ne seront pas tenus de les
extrader.

Déclarant que l'article 12 sous sa forme actuelle
contredit presque toutes les lois sur l'immigration
telles qu'elles existent, Mme Corbet craint que
l'application même d'Un tel article ne provoque
la persécution en incitant les Etats à poursuivre
une minorité indésirable pour l'inviter ensuite à
user de son droit d'asile.

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) admet que
chaque personne devrait pouvoir bénéficier du
droit d'asile lorsqu'elle est persécutée. Ce droit
est incontestable, non seulement pour des raisons
d'humanité, mais aussi parce que son refus
signiferait l'abandon des principes essentiels com­
pris dans la déclaration. Mais cela ne veut pas
dire que toute personne a le droit d'obtenir un
asile dans le pays de son choix, méme si ce pays
n'est pas préparé à la recevoir. Un tel principe
représenterait une atteinte flagrante à la sou­
veraineté de l'Etat intéressé.

M. Baroody fait remarquer que souvent un
persécuteur est lui-même une personne persécutée
animée d'Un sentiment de vengeance. De plus, les
personnes persécutés sont souvent obsédées
par une peur morbide et ne constituent pas tou­
jours des éléments sains. C'est pourquoi on ne
peut pas obliger un Etat à accepter, sans un choix
préalable, toute personne persécutée.

Il ne serait donc pas sage de recommander
l'adoption d'un article qui accorderait à une per­
sonne persécutée le droit d'exiger un asile dans
le pays de son choix, sans la certitude que ce
pays est en état de la recevotr.

L'article 12 ne prévoit aucune consultation avec
les Etats appelés à devenir des lieux de refuge: il
n'indique pas qui serait responsable de diriger
une personne persécutée sur tel ou tel Etat.

Le représentant de l'Arabie saoudite estime
donc que cet article promet plus qu'il ne devrait.
C'est pourquoi il propose (AjC.3j241) de sup­
primer les mots «et de recevoir" dans le para­
graphe 1.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) estime que le droit
d'asile est l'expression de la solidarité internatio­
nale et il' rappelle que les Pays-Bas ont, par le
passé, reçu de nombreux réfugiés. En temps
normal, il serait possible d'appliquer l'article 12
sous sa forme actuelle. Malheureusement, les
conditions présentes sont loin d'être normales.
Ainsi, en 1938, les Pays-Bas ont admis des
milliers de juifs allemands chassés de leur pays;
il leur a été impossible cependant de les recevoir
tous.

C'est pourquoi M. Beaufort estime préférable
d'ajouter au texte du paragraphe Iles mots "dans
la mesure du possible" après les mots "de
chercher et".

Il estime d'autre part que l'amendement de la
France traite d'une mesure d'application de l'ar­
ticle 12 et n'a pas sa place dans la déclaration.
Si toutefois la Commission décide d'adopter
l'amendement français, l'orateur propose alors
d'ajouter après les mots "sont tenues", les mots
"s'il y a lieu". Grâce à cette modification, les
Nations Unies se chargeraient d'appliquer le
droit d'asile seulement au cas où les Etats ne
voudraient ou ne pourraient pas le faire.

331



Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) entirely approved of
the text proposed by the Commission on Human
Rights. The Venezuela~ ~onstitution gran~ed the
right of asylum to p~ht1cal refugees subJ.ec~ to
existing laws and treatIes. However, the prmclple
concerned was not a right but a humanitarian
practice which the State concerned was free to
accept or to rej ect.

The Venezuelan delegation therefore supported
the United Kingdom amendment, on condition
that the words "and to enjoy" did not imply an
obligation on the part of the State; the Committee
was discussing human rights and not the obliga­
tions of governments.

Mr. Plaza accepted the amendments of Bolivia
and Uruguay; those amendments corresponded to
current practice, which should be explicitly es­
tablished rather than tacitly accepted.

While recognizing the value of the USSR
amendment, he thought that article 12 should have
a wider scope and should not contain categories
so sharply defined.

Finally, he drew attention to the full meaning
of the word "persecution" and felt that the decla­
ration should not only attempt to palliate the
effects of existing persecution but provide every­
one with the opportunity to defend himself
against imminent persecution.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) recalled that the
Commission on Ruman Rights had been in­
structed in 1946 to formulate the draft declara­
tion. i 1t had studied a great number of problems
and was fully acquainted with the question of the
displaced persons and victims of persecution who
Were homeless. The Commission on Human
Rights had borne that situation in mind in elab­
orating the text of article 12.

The objection had rightly been raised that
States could not be obliged to receive victims of
persecution because there might be serious domes­
tiC reasons against their reception. The delegation
of France proposed an amendment under the
terms of which the United Nations would be
designated as being required to secure the right
of asylum. The United Nations, with the material
resources at its disposaI and with the moral au­
thority it possessed, was in a position to fulfil
that obligation.

The representative of Chile said that he would
therefore support the amendment proposed by
France é,tnd that he considered its adoption
indispensable.

The Chilean de1egation would also support the
amendments proposed by Bolivia and Cuba.

With regard to the amendment submitted by
the USSR, he pointed out that that text had the
dual purpose of giving greater precision ta the
wording of article 12 and of preventing fascists
and nazis from seeking refuge abroad under the
pretext of availing themselves of the right of
asylum.

According to the USSR proposaI, the right of
asylum would begranted to persons persecuted
for having defended the interests of democracv
or for their scientific activity or for their partici-

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) approuve entièrement le
texte proposé par la Commission des droits de
l'homme. La Constitution du Venezuela accorde
le droit d'asile aux réfugiés politiques sous ré­
serve des lois et des traités en vigueur. Pourtant,
il ne s'agit pas là d'un droit, mais d'une pratique
humanitaire que l'Etat intéressé est libre d'ac­
cepter ou non.

Pour cette raison, la délégation du Venezuela
appuie l'amendement du Royaume-Uni, à condi­
tion que l'expression "et de jouir du droit d'asile"
n'implique pas une obligation de la part des
Etats. La COlmnission étudie en effet les droits
de l'homme et non pas les obligations des gouver­
nements.

M. Plaza accepte les amendements de la Bolivie
et de l'Uruguay, car ils correspondent à une
pratique courante qu'il faut consacrer expressé­
ment et non pas tacitement.

Tout en appréciant à sa juste valeur l'amende­
ment de l'URSS, il estime néanmoins que l'article
12 doit avoir une portée plus large et ne pas
comprendre de catégories aussi nettement définies.

n attire enfin l'attention sur la portée du mot
"persécution", estimant que la déclaration devrait
donner à toute personne la possibilité de se dé­
fendre contre une persécution imminente et non
pas seulement tenter de pallier les effets d'une
persécution déjà existante.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) rappelle que la Com­
mission des droits· de l'homme a reçu en 1946
le mandat de rédiger le projet de déclaration1

•

Elle s'est penchée sur de nombreux problèmes
et connaît parfaitement la question des personnes
déplacées et des victimes de persécutions qui se
trouvent actuellement sans foyer. La Commission
a largement tenu compte de cette situation en
élaborant le texte de l'article 12.

On a objecté à juste titre qu'on ne pouvait
obliger les Etats à recevoir des victimes de persé­
cutions car il pouvait y avoir de sérieux motifs
d'ordre intérieur s'opposant à un tel acweil. Or
la délégation de la France propose un amendement
aux termes duquel l'Organisation des NatiOl~s

Unies serait désignée comme débitrice du drOlt
d'asile. L'Organisation, avec les ressources maté­
rielles dont elle peut disposer, avec l'autorité
morale qui est la sienne, est à même de remplir
cette obligation.

Le représentant du Chili appuiera donc l'amen­
dement proposé par la France et déclare qu'il en
considère l'adoption comme indispensable.

L'appui de la délégation du Chili s'étendra
également aux amendements proposés par la
Bolivie et Cuba.

Abordant l'amendement proposé par l'URSS,
M. Santa Cruz fait remarquer que ce texte vise
deux objectifs: apporter certaines précisions à la
rédaction de l'article 12 et empêcher que, sous
couvert de l'exercice du droit d'asile, les fascistes
et les nazis ne cherchent refuge à l'étranger.

D'après la proposition de l'URSS, le droit
d'asile serait accordé aux personnes persécutées
pour avoir défendu les intérêts de la démocratie,
s'être livrées à une activité scientifique, ou avoir

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 1 Voir les Procès-verba>u:r officiels du Conseil écono-
Councii, First Year, First Session, annex 8, resolution ,,"que et social, première année, première session, annexe
1/5. . 8, résolution liS.

332



333

pation in the struggle for national liberation.
Mr. Santa Cruz thought that the scope of article
1~ was thereby. singularly restrieted because, to
cIte. only One instance, the victims of religious or
raClai persecution were not mentioned in that
amendment. The basic text covered aIl cases
inc1uding that of warmongers. The Chilean dele~
gation would therefore vote against the USSR
amendment.

After the CIIAIRMAN had stated that the list
of spe~lœrs taking part in the general discussion
011 artIcle 12 was closed, Mr. PAVLOV (Union of
Soviet Sacialist Republics) submitted a motion
that the list shNl1d be kept open.

The CHAIRMAN put that motion ta the vote.
The motion was rejected by 14 votes to 12,

with 11 abstentions.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCI-IAGA (Uruguay) wished
ta make his position clear : the representative of the
United Kingdom had mentioned Uruguay among
the countries whose constitution was less liberal
in regard to the right of asylum. The attitude of
the U ruguayan delegation would therefore seem
to be a peculiar one, since it proposed amend­
ment (A/C.3/268) designed, on the contrary, to
extend the benefit of the right of asylum.

In fact, the judgll1ent of the United Kingdom
dclegation was based on a con fusion: immigra­
tion and the right of asylum were two quite dif­
fcrent things and article 36 of the Constitution of
Uruguay restricted immigration and not the right
of asylum.

Mr. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexico) said that he had
been forestalled by the representative of Uruguay
when the latter had replied to the de1egation of
the United Kingdom on the subject of less liberal
régimes in regard to the right of asylum. Mexico,
on the contrary, had a very broad conception of
the right of asylum, and it was immigration that
\Vas restricted in that country.

In gcneral, he agreed with the text proposed by
the Commission on Human Rights. For the first
paragraph he preferred, however, the draft pro­
posed by the United Kingdom.

He pointed out the excessively restrictive
nature of the USSR amendment, whieh did not
take into account aIl the forms which persecution
could assume.

He dec1ared his agreement with the amend­
ment proposed by Bolivia: the right of asylum
in embassies and legations was in faet the ratifica­
tion of a pradice recognized moreover by two
international conventions. Therefore Mexico
would vote in favour of the Bolivian amendment,
if it took into account the suggestion of the
representative of Uruguay that it should be made
dear that the right of asylum should extend ta
the "territory" comprised in the precincts of
embassies and legations.

Mr. Campos Ortiz considered the French
amcndme"nt quite opposite and said he would
support it.

Count CARTON DE WIART (Belgium) pointed
out that the general nature of p~ragraph 1 had
been recognized by a11 the de1egatlOns.

On the other hand, he wished to emphasize,
since the fact had not been thrown into relief,

participé à la lutte pour la liberté nationale.
M. Santa Cruz estime que la portée de l'article 12
serait ainsi singulièrement limitée car, pour ne
citer qu'un exemple, les victimes des persécutions
religieuses et raciales ne sont pas mentionnées
dans cet amendement. Le texte de base vise bien
tous les cas, y compris celui des fauteurs
de guerre. La délégation du Chili votera donc
contre l'amendement de l'URSS.

Le PRÉSIDENT ayant indiqué que la liste des
orateurs prenant part à la discussion générale
de l'article 12 était close, M. PAVLOV (Union des
Républiques socialistes soviétiques) présente une
motion d'ordre tendant à ce qu'on maintienne
ouverte la liste des orateurs.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la motion.
PM 14 voix contre 12, a:vec 11 abstentions, la

motion est rejetée.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) tient à
préciser sa position: la représentante du
Royaume-Uni a mentionné l'Uruguay parmi les
pays dont la constitution est moins libérale en ce
qui concerne le droit d'asile. L'attitude de la
délégation uruguayenne semblerait donc étrange
puisqu'elle propose des amendements (A/C.31
268) tenant au contraire à augmenter le bénéfice
du droit d'asile.

A la vérité, le jugement de la délégation du
Royaume-Uni repose sur une équivoque: l'immi­
gration et le droit d'asile sont deux choses bien
différentes, et l'article 36 de la Constitution de
l'Uruguay limite l'immigration et non pas le droit
d'asile.

M. CAMPOS ORTIZ (Mexique) dit qu'il a été
devancé par le représentant de l'Vruguay lorsque
celui-ci a répondu à la délégation du Royaume­
Uni sur la question des régimes peu libéraux
quant au droit d'asile. Le Mexique, au contraire,
a une conception très large du droit d'asile; c'est
l'immigration qui y est limitée.

De façon générale, le représentant du Mexique
est d'accord sur le texte proposé par la Commis­
sion des droits de l'homme; il préfère toutefois
pour le premier paragraphe la rédaction proposée
par le R'byaume-Uni. .

Il souligne le caractère limitatif à l'excès de
l'amendement de l'URSS, qui ne tient pas compte
de toutes les formes que peut revêtir la persé­
cution.

Il se déclare d'accord sur l'amendement proposé.
par la Bolivie: le droit d'asile dans les ambassades
et les légations est en effet la consécration d'une
pratique reconnue d'ailleurs par deux conventions
internationales. Le Mexique votera donc en fa­
veur de l'amendement de la Bolivie, s'il tient
compte de la suggestion du représentant de
l'Uruguay de préciser que le droit d'asile doit
être étendu au "territoire" compris dans l'enceinte
des ambassades et des légations.

M. Campos Ortiz trouve l'amendement fran­
çais tout à fait pertinent et il l'appuiera.

Le comte CARTON DE WIART (Belgique) fait
remarquer que le caractère général du para­
graphe 1 a été reconnu par toutes les délégations.

Il tient par contre à souligner - ce qui n'a
guère été mis en relief - que le caractère res-



334

that the restrictive nature of paragraph 2. con­
stituted a retrogression in regard to the hb~ral
tradition and jurisprudence of many countnes,
including Belgium-which had refused. t~e re­
quests of several States for the e~trad1tlOn of
persons who were nevertheless undeslrable-or of
the Netherlands which had granted asylum to
Kaiser Wilhelm II after the First World War.

Rence it was necessary to have recourse to
certain guarantees in the applic~tion of the pr~­

visions of article 12. France reahzed that when 1t
maintained that national sovereignties should yie1d
to the interests of the community. The French
amendment entrusted the United Nations, in con­
cert with countries concerned, with the charge of
ensuring to victims of persecution enjoyment of
the right of asylum.

The Be1gian delegation approved the principle
of that amendment and would vote for it, with
the reservation suggested by the representative of
the Netherlands. That solution was all the more
acceptable because it would enable recourse to be
had ta the supreme jurisdiction of the Inter­
national Court of Justice to decide contentious
cases.

With regard to the amendments proposed by
Bolivia and Uruguay, he considered that the
proper place for the right of extra-territoriality
was in a convention regarding application, and not
in a dec1aration of human rights.

ML SANDIFER (United States of America)
supported the text adopted by the Commission on
Ruman Rights subject to the inclusion of the
amendment proposed by the United Kingdom.
That amendment was, in his opinion, most perti­
nent. It improved the drafting of the text and
appeared to reflect the views of the maj ority of
the Third Committee.

He could not support the amendments presented
by Bolivia and Uruguay, which were not relevant
there, and should be embodied in separate con­
ventions on diplomatie privileges and immunities.

Re thought, too, that the French amendment
was not called for as it amounted to a measure of
implementation, the importance of which had been
clearly shown by the discussion on the matter. It
was impossible to agree to the United Nations
becoming the trustee for securing the right of
asylum without going very thoroughly into the
matter. Moreover, the Third Committee was pre­
sumably not qualified to deal with that question,
which would come within the competence of the
Sixth Committee. He would therefore vote against
that amendment.

Re was also strongly opposed to the amend­
ment proposed by the USSR. Article 12, as it
stood in the basic text, set forth very reasonable
limitations which there was no cause to change.
The United States representative expressed his
surprise that the USSR, which fought against dis­
crimination in aU its forms, should seek to restrict
the benefits of article 12 to certain groups of
persons.

Ml'. HABIB (India) supported the United King­
dom amendment. The basic text of article 12
s:~emed to indicate that a request made by a for­
elgner to enter a country was a categorica1 moral
ri I:lht, whether the c.Ot~ntry in which asylum was
bemg sought was wlllmg to grant it or not. The
United Kingdom amendment made a usefuI cor-

trictif du paragr~~he 2. c,onstitue, un r.ec~l par
rapport à la trad1tlOn hberale et a la Junspru­
dence de beaucoup de pays, de la Belgique entre
autres, qui a refusé à plusieurs ?ui~s~nces l'ex­
tradition de personnes pourtant mdeslrables, ou
des Pays-Bas, qui ont accordé asile à Guillaume
II à la fin de la première guerre mondiale.

Il faut donc s'entourer de certaines garanties
dans l'application des dispositions de l'article 12.
La France le comprend lorsqu'eUe soutient la
thèse que les souverainetés nationales doivent
s'effacer devant l'intérêt de la communauté. Son
amendement confie à l'Organisation des Nations
Unies de concert avec les Etats, le soin d'assurer
aux p~rsécutés la jouissance du droit d'asile.

La délégation de la Belgique approuve le prin­
cipe de cet amendement et votera en sa faveur,
avec la réserve suggérée par le représentant des
Pays-Bas. Cette solution ~st d'autant ~lus, sé­
duisante qu'elle permettrait d~ recou:lr a la
juridiction suprême de la C01!~ l,nternahonale de
Justice pour trancher les cas htlgleux.

Le comte Carton de Wiart estime, au sujet des
amendements proposés par la Bolivie et l'UrU­
guay, que le droit d'exterritorialité a sa place dans
une convention d'application et non dans la
déclaration.

M. SANDIFER (Etats-Unis d'Amérique) appuie
le texte adopté par la Commission des droits de
l'homme sous réserve qu'on y introduise l'amen­
dement proposé par le Royaume-Uni. Cet amende­
ment, très pertinent, rend la rédaction plus har­
monieuse et semble refléter l'opinion de la plu­
part des membres de la Troisième C0111mission.

Il n'appuie pas les amendements de la Bolivic
et de l'Uruguay, qui ne sont pas à leur place ct
doivent rentrer dans le cadre de conventions sépa­
rées sur les immunités et privilèges diplomatiques.

Il trouve également que l'amendement propo.5é
par la France n'est pas opportun, car il équivaut
en somme à une mesure d'application dont j'im­
portance est mise en évidence par la discussion
même. On ne peut accepter que l'Organisation
des Nations Unies soit dépositaire de l'exen:::ÏC'e
du droit d'asile, sans se livrer à un examen très
approfondi de la question. La Troisième Com­
mission n'a d'ailleurs vraisemblablement pas qua­
lité pour décider de cette question, qui serait du
ressort de la Sixième Commission. M. Sanclifer
votera donc contre cet amendement.

Il s'oppose également de façon catégorique à
l'amendement proposé par l'URSS. L'article 12,
sous sa forme actuelle, énonce des limitations
très raisonnables et il n'y a pas lieu de le modifier.
Le représentant des Etats-Unis est surpris que
l'URSS, champion de la lutte contre la discrimi­
nation sous toutes ses formes s'emploie à limiter
à certaines catégories d'individus les bienfaits de
l'article 12.

M. HABIB (Inde) appuie l'amendement du
Royaume-Uni. Le texte de base de l'article 12
~emble indiqu~r ,gue la demande, faite par un
etranger, de penetrer dans un Etat est un droit
moral formel, que l'Etat dont on demande l'asile
veuille ou non l'accorder. L'amendement du
Royaume-Uni rectifie utilement ce point de vue:::

reci ion to th
foreign ten
State goven
permission (
right to cnj
that State Cl]

If the l
adopted, th
Arabia woul

The USS
of the Con
rover ail cal
right of as]
religious pe
protected tl11

The Tndi:
accept the
asylum ta
Powers as
orders in ne

He ackno
ciple underl
sidered it l
\\"ording of
put the Frc
of a resolll t

Mr. AQ"L
cept of the
right whid
fleeing frai
sought e1se'
basic right
c111de the ri

The Phil
Kingdom ~

intention 0

tions basc<
eignty.

\Vith rCI
ered that r
be include<

He rcc(
brought f(
thought th
nent one , ..
stlch woutl
inl{ direct
which the]
ta apply fi

He app
the USSE
war crimi
from beni
thought il
the ameo<
agreat mi
racial dis(

th. A
discussiOl
reption a
replaeed .
tian of tl
not, howi
to campI
birthrig-h
for accid
eusure 11

diffiClùti(
the cow

),--------



rection to that idea. No one had the right to enter
foreign territory without permission from the
State governing that territory. If, however, the
permission of the State concerned were given, the
Tight to enjoy fully the asylum granted him by
that State could not be disputed.

If the United Kingdom amendment were
adopted, the amendment proposed by Saudi
Arabia would become unnecessary.

The USSR amendment, in con trast to the text
of the Commission on Httman Rights, did not
caver aIl cases which might arise and limited the
right of asylttm to three categories. Victims of
religious persectttion, for instance, would not be
protected ttnder the amendment.

The Indian delegation, furthermore, could not
accept the principle of extending the right of
asylum ta embassies and legations of foreign
Powers as that would give rise to seriotts dis­
orders in non-American cottntries.

He aclmowledged finaUy the value of the prin­
ciple underlying the French amendment. He con­
sidered it preferable, however, to maintain the
wording of the basic text of article 12 and to
put the French delegation's proposaI in the form
of a resolution of the General Assembly.

ML AQUINO (Philippines), defining the con­
cept of the right of asylum, stated that it was a
right which could be claimed by all those, who
fleeing hom persecution in their own country,
sought elsewhere the possibility of enjoying their
basic right ta existence. That concept did not in­
clude the right to residence or the right to work.

The Philippine delcgation supported the United
Kingdom amendment which further clarified the
intention of article 12 and did away with objec­
tions based on considerations of national sover­
eignty.

With regard ta French amendment, he consid­
ered that measures of implementation should not
be included in the declaration.

He recognized the valtte of the argttments
brought forward by the French delegation but
thought the right of asylum should be a penna­
nent one which could be exercised in urg-cnt cases;
such would not be the case if, instead of apply­
ing direct to the authorities of the countries in
which they sought asylum, refugees were obliged
to apply first to the United Nations.

He appreciated the praiseworthy intentions of
the USSR amendment. He agreed of course that
war criminaIs and fascists should be prevented
from benefiting from the right of asylum, but he
thottght it would be a serious mistake to adopt
the amendment in qttestion, which would prevent
a great many persons from being protected against
racial discrimination.

Ml'. AZKouL (Lebanon) thought that in the
discussion which had just taken place, the con­
ception of the rig-ht of the individual had been
l'cplaced to a certain extent by that of the obliga­
tion of the State. The statement of a right should
not, however, depend on the possibility of States
to comply with that right. If it were part of the
bi rthrig'ht of man, it should be established even if,
for ac~idental reasons, it did not seem possible to
ensure immediate implementation. The particular
clifficulties of each State should be deaIt with in
the covenant which was to be drawn up. The

nul n'a le droit de pénétrer en territoire étranger
s'il n'obtient pas la permission de l'Etat qui gou­
verne ce territoire. Mais si la permission de l'Etat
intéressé est accordée, le droit de jouir pleine­
ment de l'asile accordé par cet Etat ne peut être
contesté.

L'amendement proposé par l'Arabie saoudite
devient inutile si l'on adopte l'amendement du
Royaume-Uni.

Quant à l'amendement de l'URSS, à l'inverse
du texte de la Commission des droits de l'homme,
il ne vise pas tous les cas qui peuvent se présenter
et limite le droit d'asile à trois catégories. Les
victimes des persécutions religieuses, par exemple,
ne seraient pas protégées par cet amendement.

La délégation de l'Inde ne peut accepter d'autre
part le principe de l'extension du droit d'asile
aux ambassades et légations de Puissances
étrangères car cela engendrerait de graves dé­
sordres dans les pays non américains.

M. Habib reconnaît enfin toute la valeur du
principe dont s'inspire l'amendement de la France..
Il préfère toutefois que la rédaction actuelle de
l'article 12 soit maintenue et que la proposition
de la délégation française soit mise sous la forme
d'une résolution de l'Assemblée générale.

M. AQUINO (Philippines), analysant la notion
du droit d'asile, déclare que c'est un droit que
peuvent revendiquer tous ceux qui, tentant
d'échapper à des persécutions dans leur propre
pays, vont chercher ailleurs la possibilité de jouir
de leur droit fondamental à l'existence. Cette
notion ne comprend ni le droit de résidence, ni le
droit au travail.

La délégation cles Philippines appuie l'a~ende­

ment du Royaume-Uni qui précise l'intention de
l'article 12 et écarte les objections fondées sur
des considérations de souveraineté nationale.

Quant à l'amendement présenté par la France,
M. Aquino estime qu'il ne faut pas introduire
des mesures d'application dans la déclaration.

Il reconnaît la valeur de l'argumentation du
représentant de la France, mais considère que le
droit d'asile doit être permanent et pouvoir
s'exercer en cas d'urgence, ce qui ne serait pas
le cas si, au lieu de s'adresser directement aux
autorités des pays d'accueil, les réfugiés étaient
contraints de faire appel d'abord à l'Organisa­
tion des Nations Unies.

M. Aquino apprécie l'intention louable de
l'amendement de l'URSS. Il est évidemment
d'accord pour empêcher les criminels de guerre et
les fascistes de bénéficier du droit d'asile, mais
il estime que ce serait une erreur grave que
d'adopter l'amendement en question, qui empêche­
rait une multitude d'individus d'être protégés
contre les discriminations raciales.

M. AZKouL (Liban) a l'impression que, au
cours de la discussion qui vient de se dérouler,
la notion du droit de l'individu a cédé quelque
peu le pas à celle de l'obligation de l'Etat. Or
l'énoncé d'un droit ne doit pas dépendre de la
possibilité des Etats d'y satisfaire: s'il fait partie
de l'héritage humain, il doit être consacré même
si, pour des raisons accidentelles, il ne semble
pas qu'on puisse lui assurer une application im­
médiate. Au pacte que l'on se propose de rédiger
de tenir compte des difficultés particulières de
chaque Etat; la déclaration, elle, doit se contenter

335



declaration therefore should limit itself to setting
forth the rights inherent in the human person.

For those reasons, the Lebanese delegation
would be inclined to support the text proposed by
the Commission on Ruman Rights which ensured
the individual not only the right of seeking
asylum, but also the right of being granted
asylum. In order to take into account, however,
the serious considerations brought forward by
several other delegations, it would be. read~ to
accept the wording proposed by the Umted Km~­
dom, which was more subjective than the basIc
text, since it established the rightof asylum with­
out specifying who was to give effect to that
right, as that could not yet be indicated. Never­
theless, his delegation wished to make it quite
clear that by the expression "and to enjoy ...
asylum", it understood that the individual should
be guaranteed the right of being granted asylum,
and not merely the right of enjoying asyhun in
the countly which had received him, once that
right had been acquired.

As regards the amendment submitted by the
French delegation, he did not consider that it
brought up the question of implementation, as it
merely stated who should be responsible for up­
holding that right but did not deal with the actual
problem of measures of implementation. What­
ever conclusions could be reached in that con­
nexion however, the text proposed by the French
delegation was, nevertheless, in the Lebanese dele­
gation's view, rather dangerous, ilS it placed on
the United Nations aU the responsibility of grant­
ing protection to victims of persecution. Respect
for the decl~ration of human rights and the im­
plementation of its principles should not depend
on the existence of the United Nations. Even if
the United Nations were to disappear, the prin­
ciples set forth in the declaration would retain
aU their moral force.

Tf the text ~ubmitted by the French delegation
were changed 111 the sense suggested by the Neth­
crlands representative, that objection wouId no
longer exist, and the Lebanese delegation would
support the amendment.

FinaUy, he endorsed the arguments already
used by previous speakers against the amendment
suggestecl by the USSR representative. If that
~mcndm~nt .were applied literally, it would result
m practlce m the nght of asylum being granted
~nly .to heroes or scientists. Even the least dis­
tll1gl1lshed person, merely by reason of the fact
that he was a human being, had however a right
to e~cape fr?m persecutio~, and it was the duty of
the mternal'lOnal commumty to hc1p him do so.

Mr. SHAHI (Pakistan) stated that his delega­
tion exten~e~ its support to the text proposed by
the Con;mlsslOn on Ruman Rights. Recognition
of the nght of everyone to seek and be granted
~sylum :vas a welcome step forward; in the past,
mternatl?nallaw had regard~d the right of asylum
~s accrtllng to aState by vlrtue of its sovereign
1l1dependen! status rather than as one of the fun­
(~amel~tal n~hts of man. The inclusion of that
r.lght 111 an l.nt~rnational declaration would estab­
hs~ as a pn~clple what was then current inter­
natIOnal practlce.

d'énoncer les droits qui sont inhérents à la per­
sonne humaine.

La délégation du Liban pencherait donc, pour
des raisons données ci-dessus, en faveur du texte
proposé par la Commission des droits de l'homme,
qui assure à l'individu non seulement le droit de
chercher, mais également celui de recevoir asile.
Cependant, pour tenir compte des considérations
sérieuses qui ont été exposées par plusieurs autres
délégations, elle serait prête à accepter la formule
proposée par la délégation du Royaume-Uni, plus
subjective que le texte de base puisqu'elle consacre
le droit d'asile sans désigner le débiteur du droit,
qu'on n'est pas encore en mesure d'indiquer.
Cependant, elle tient à souligner que par l'expres­
sion "et de jouir du droit d'asile", elle entend
bien garantir à l'individu le droit de recevoir
asile et non pas seulement, une fois ce droit
acquis, celui d'en jouir à l'intérieur dll pays qui
l'aura accueilli.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement présenté par
la délégation de la France, M. Azkoul pense que
la question de la mise en œuvre n'y est pas mise
en cause, car cet amendement se cOntente de men­
tionner le débiteur du droit sans aborder le pro­
blème proprement dit des mesures d'application.
Mais quelles que soient les conclusions auxquelles
on puisse arriver à ce sujet, il n'en reste pas
moins que le texte proposé par la délégation de
la France présente, de l'avis de la délégation du
Liban, quelque danger, du fait qu'il fait reposer
sur l'Organisation des Nations Unies toute la
responsabilité de la protection à accorder aux vic­
times des persécutions. Le respect de la déclara­
tion des droits de l'homme et l'application de ses
principes ne doivent pas dépendre de l'existence
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies; même si
celle-ci venait à disparaître, les principes inscrits
à la déclaration garderaient toute leur force
morale.

Si le texte proposé par la délégation de la
Fra~ce était modifié dans le sens indiqué par le
representant des Pays-Bas, cette abjection dispa­
raîtrait et la délégation du Liban voterait en sa
faveur.

Enfin, M. Azkoul se prononce contre l'amende­
ment de l'URSS pour les raisons déjà exposées
par les représentants qui l'ont précédé. Il ajoute
que cet amendement, s'il était appliqué littérale­
m,en,t, aurait pour effet pratique de n'accorder le
benefice du droit d'asile qu'à des héros ou des
savants.; or ~ême les êtres les plus obscurs, du
seul fait qu Ils sont des hommes ont le droit
d" h J. ec apJ?er aux persécutions, et la communauté
1l1ternatlOnaie a le devoir de les y aider.

M. SHAH! (Pakistan) déclare que sa délégation
donne son entier appui au texte proposé par la
Commission des droits de l'homme. La consécra­
tion du droit de chaque individu de chercher et
~e recevoir asile marque un progrès dont il y a
!Ieu de .se réjouir; jusqu'ici, en effet, le droit
I11ternatIonal ne considérait le drait d'asile que
comme Un apanage de la souveraineté nationale
des Etats et non comme un élément des droits
fon~amentaux de l'homme. L'inscription de ce
drOit dans u?e. déclaration i~ternationale érige
donc en principe Une pratIque international
courante.

336



It was clear from articles 16 and 17 of the
draft dec1aration that it was necessary to include
that right <lmong the fundamental rights of man.
If everyane had the right of freedom of thought
and expression, a person could obviously preserve
his intel1ectual and moral integrity only by seek­
it~g refuge .abroad, should his own. country deny
111111 the enJoyment of those essenhal liberties.

After condemning the nazi and fascist ideolo­
gics and the conception of the absolute State, Mr.
Shahi cmphasized the ne~essity of guaranteeing
ta everyone not only the nght ta seek asylum but
also the possibility of enjoying that asylum. The
de1egation of Pakistan understood the reluctance
of certain delegations to impose upon States obli­
gations which would prevent them from exercis­
ing their freed0111 of choice, and might conflict
with their immigration laws. There was an un­
ques~ionable connexion ?etv.:een .the granting of
the nght of asylu?1 and Immigration laws; never­
theless, the Pakistan delegation did not think
that, by granting the right of asylum to the per­
sans cavered by article 12, a country would seri­
ously endanger its immigration policy, since the
11t1l;1bcr of refugces fleeing from political perse­
cutIOn was seldom so great as to destroy the
ethnical balance in that country. Furthermore,
there was no reason why aState should not en­
force such restrictions upon the entry of refugees
as might be considered necessary for national se­
curity and public welfare.

The Pakistan delegation had also considered
with care the amendment submitted by the Egyp­
tian delegation. It feared that that amendment
tnight change the very meaning of article 12, re­
ducing it to a static formula. Since the right to
daim asylum was not admitted by the rules of
international 1aw, then to make the exercise of
that right subject to such rules, as proposed by
the Egyptian c1elegation, would be tantamount to
preventing it from coming into existence ttntil in­
ternational law han developed sufficiently to in­
c1ude that principlc. Another objection to the
amenclment was that it did not take into consider­
ation cases without any historieal precedents, such
as that of Kaiser Wilhelm II for which the rules
of international law could not serve as a guide.

As regards the amendments submitted by the
representatives of Bolivia and Uruguay to extend
the right of asylulTI to embassies and 1egations,
the Pakistan dclcgation noted that such an amend­
ment introc!ucec1 into article 12 the concept of
extra-territoriality, a concept which might have
dangerous implications. The nations of the East
knew better th;tn any others its mischievous ap­
plication: the history of capitulations in the Otto­
man Empire. of the concessions in China, and of
similar jurisclictions or rights granted in the Near
and Far East, furnished unfortunate examples.
For that reason the Pakistan delegation would
prefer that the right of asylum should not be
extended ta cmbassies and legations.

Ml'. Shahi nointed out that if those amend­
ments were adoptcd, the words "in other coun­
tries" in the first paragraph of article 12 should
he deleted.

The delegation of Pakistan considered that the
amendment submitted by the USSR limited the
scope of article 12: the desired reservations.were

La né.cessité d'inscrire ce droit parmi l'ensemble
des drOits fondamentaux de l'homme apparaît à
la l.ecture. des articles 16 et 17 du projet de décla­
ration. SI l'individu a droit à la liberté de pensée
et d'expression, il est évident qu'il ne pourra
préserver son intégrité intellectuelle et morale
qu'en cherchant refuge en territoire étranger au
cas où son propre pays lui dénierait la jouissance
de ses libertés essentielles.

Faisant ensuite le procès des idéologies nazies
et fascistes et de la conception de l'Etat absolu,
M. Shahi insiste sur la nécessité, non seulement
de garantir à l'individu le droit de chercher asile
mais aussi de lui donner la possibilité d'en jouir:
La délégation du Pakistan comprend l'hésitation
de certaines délégations à imposer aux Etats des
obligations qui les empêcheraient d'exercer leur
libre arbitre et pourraient porter atteinte à leurs
lois sur l'immigration. Il existe un lien indéniable
entre l'octroi du droit d'asile et les lois sur l'immi­
gration; la délégation du Pakistan ne pense ce­
pendant pas qu'un pays, en accordant le droit
d'asile aux individus visés à l'article 12, mettrait
sérieusement en danger sa politique en matière
d'immigration, car le nombre des réfugiés fuyant
des persécutions d'ordre politique est rarement
tel qu'il puisse détruire l'équilibre ethnique de ce
pays. Du reste, rien n'empêche l'Etat d'imposer
aux réfugiés qu'il accueille les restrictions qu'il
juge nécessaires à la sécurité nationale et au bien­
être public.

La délégation du Pakistan a également étudié
avec soin l'amendement présenté par la délégation
de l'Egypte. Elle craint que cet amendement ne
modifie le sens même de l'article 12 en le rédui­
sant à une expression statique. On sait que le
droit de l'homme à revendiquer asile n'est pas
admis en droit international; subordonner l'exer­
cice de ce droit aux règles du droit international,
ainsi que le propose la délégation de l'Egypte,
équivaudrait donc à en interdire l'exercice
jusqu'au moment où le droit international sera
suffisamment évolué pour comprendre ce principe.
De plus, cet amendement présente le désavantage
de ne pas tenir compte des cas ne comportant
pas de précédent dans l'histoire, tel celui de
Guillaume II, et pour lesquels les règles du droit
international ne peuvent pas servir de guide.

En ce qui concerne les amendements présentés
par les représentants de la Bolivie et de l'Uruguay
et tendant à étendre le droit d'asile aux ambas­
sades et aux légations, la délégation du Pakistan
constate qu'ils introduisent à l'article 12 le concept
de l'exterritorialité, concept pouvant impliquer
des conséquences graves. Mieux que toutes autres,
les nations de l'Orient en connaissent la fâcheuse
application: l'histoire des capit~lations d~lls
l'Empire ottoman, celle des conceSSIOns en Chme,
et de juridictions ou de droits sit;Jilain:s accOl:dés
dans le Proche-Orient et dans 1Extreme-Onent
en fournissent des exemples pénibles. C'est pour­
quoi la délégation du Pakistan préférerait que le
droit d'asile ne fût pas étendu aUx ambassades
et légations.

M. Shahi fait remarquer que, si ces amende­
ments étaient adoptés, il y aurait lieu de st~p­
primer les mots "en un autre pays", au premier
paragraphe de l'article 12.

La délégation du Pakistan estime que l'am;nde­
ment présenté par l'URS~ .li~ite la portee .de
l'article 12: les reserves deslrees trouvent satts-

337

--- IIIIIIIIi,1



ensured by the provisions of paragraph 2, beca~se,
by denying the right of asylum to ail tI:0s~ gUllty
of acts contrary to the purposes and pnncIples of
the United Nations they ipso facto denied asylum
to the nazis and fas~ists whom Mr. Pavlov wished
to exclude from the benefits of article 12.

Finally, the Pakistan delegation Wûuld suPP?rt
the amendment submitted by the French delegatIon
because, while in agreement with those repr~senta­

tives who considered that the measures for Imple­
mentation should be included in the covenant, it
shared the opinion of Mr. Cassin that when a
right was proclaimed the party whose duty it
was to give effect to that right should also be
stated.

ML WATT (Australia) said that the discussion
which had just taken place revealed the impor­
tance of article 12 and the necessity of examining
it with care.

The Australian delegation supported the pro­
posaI of the delegation of Saudi Arabia to delete
the words "and be granted" in paragraph 1 of the
article. The Australian delegation had more than
once pointed out that formulas implying obligation
must be avoided in the text of the declaration of
human rights. Tt should be a straightforward,
clear and precise statement of the fundamental
rights of man and must make no reference to the
corresponding obligations of the State. As for the
right of asylum, each State must be free to decide
the form in which that right, having- been pro­
claimed in the declaration, should be applied.
The manner of application might vary according
to circumstances, the possibilities which aState
had to grant asylum, and the size of the groups
making application. The formula proposed by the
United Kingdom delegation to ensure that the
individual enjoyed asylum once that right had
been granted, was excellent and had the complete
approval of the Australian delegation. To go fur­
the.r would be to l'un the risk of serious compli­
catIons.

The Australian delegation had the same objec­
t~ons to the amendments submitted by the delega­
tIons of the USSR and France. The French
amendment moreover imposed upon the United
Nations an obligation which was not clearly de­
fined and which might lead to unforeseen difficul­
ties. What exactly was asked of the United
Jo!ations? Ta which of its organs would the ques­
tIon of persecuted persons be referred? AIl those
matters deserve~ the mo~t careful study, possibly
elsewhere than III the Thlrd Committee.

As for. the extensi~n of the right of asylum
to embassles and legatlOns, he shared the opinion
of the representatives of Belgium and the United
States. Diplomatic immunity was in principle
granted to representatives of States. To what
other persOl;S did the amendments of Bolivia and
1.!~uguay wlsh to extend such immunity? To the
cltIzens of the country t0 which the embassy be­
longed, or to .those of the country where the
embassy was sltuated, or ta those of yet a third
c?untry? Would the embassy be able to grant the
nght of asylum as it thought fit, or would it be
expected to accede to the request whenever it was
made? An those were questions to which no an­
swer had been given.

faction dans les dispositions du paragraphe 2
car, en déniant le droit d'asile à tous ceux cou­
pables d'agissements contraires aux principes et
aux buts des Nations Unies, elles le dénient ipso
facto aux fascistes et aux nazis que M. Pavlov
voudrait soustraire au bénéfice de l'article 12.

Enfin, la délégation du Pakistan votera en
faveur de l'amendement présenté par la délégation
de la France car, si elle est d'accord avec les
représentants qui estiment que les mesures d'ap­
plication ont leur place dans le pacte, elle ne
pense pas moins, COmme M. Cassin, qu'il ~st

nécessaire, lorsqu'on énonce un droit, d'en pro­
clamer également le débiteur.

M. WATT (Australie) dit que la discussion qui
vient de se dérouler reflète l'importance de l'ar­
ticle 12 et souligne combien il est nécessaire de
l'examiner avec soin.

Pour sa part, la délégation de l'Australie appuie
la proposition de la délégation de l'Ara'bie saou­
dite tendant à supprimer les mots "et de recevoir"
au paragraphe 1 de cet article. En effet, elle a
souligné à plus d'une occasion la nécessité d'éviter
des formules d'obligation dans le texte de la
déclaration des droits de l'homme. CeHe-ci doit
être un simple énoncé, clair et précis, des droits
essentiels de l'homme et ne doit donc pas faire
mention des obligations correspondantes de l'Etat.
En ce qui concerne le droit d'accueil, chaque Etat
doit rester libre de déterminer lui-même les
modalités d'application du droit proclamé par la
déclaration. Ces modalités pourront varier suivant
les circonstances, les possibilités d'accueil de
l'Etat, l'importance des groupes qui font appel
à lui. La formule proposée par la délégation du
Royaume-Uni en vue d'assurer à l'individu la
jouissance du droit d'asile, une fois ce droit
accordé, est excellente, et la délégation de l'Aus­
tralie y souscrit entièrement. Aller au delà serait
encourir le risque de complications graves.

La délégation de l'Australie formule la même
objection en ce qui concerne les amendements
présentés par la délégation de l'URSS ct par
celle de la France. De plus, l'amendement fran­
çais impose à l'Organisation des Nations Unies
une obligation qui n'est pas clairement définie et
qui pourrait créer des difficultés inattendues.
Qu~ deman~e-t-on au juste de l'Organisation des
N~t~ons Umes? Lesquels de ses organes seraient
saISIS de la question des persécutés? Toutes ces
q.uestions méritent d'être étudiées le plus atten­
tivement, et peut-être ailleurs qu'à la Troisième
Commission.

Pour ce qui est de l'extension du droit d'asile
~ux. ~mbassad~s ,et légations, M. Watt partage
10pll;l.1on expnmee par les représentants de la
~elglqu: :t d~s Etats-Unis. Il fait remarquer que
1~mm~mte dIplomatique est accordée, en prin­
CIpe, a des représentants d'Etats. A quelles -autres
personnes les amendements de la Bolivie et de
l'~,ruguay désirent-ils étendre une telle immu­
~lte? Aux ressortissants du pays à qui appartient
l,ambassade, ou à ceux du pays où se trol1ve
1ambassade, ou encore à ceux d'un troisième
p~y~? L'ambassade pourra-t-elle exercer le droit
ct as~le comme elle l'entend, ou sera-t-elle tenue
de 1accorder cha~ue fois qu'on le lui demandera?
Autant de questIons qui restent sans réponses.

338



The Australian delegation considered that there
existed a general right of asylum and that to go
beyond the recognition of that right, would be
t? go .forther than. one could or should go, at that
t1lne, 111 a dec1aratlon of human rights.

Ml'..RADEVANOVIC (Yllgoslavia) said that his
delegatlOl~ was fully aware of the importance of
the question deaIt with in article 12 of the declara­
tion o~ hlll11an rights. That right, which must be
recog11lzecl and established, supplemented the list
~f fllndamental human rights. Tt was at the same
hn~e nccess.ary to define it and to limit its appli­
catlOll, for tt. could not be an absolute right, either
from the pOl11t of view of justice or of morality.

Sincc the end of the war the General Assembly
had, ~m several occasions, dealt with the general
questIon of the right of asylum, in connexion with
the p1'oblem of refllgees or the extradition of war
cri minais, traitors and quislings.

There was a serious gap in the text drafted by
the Commission on Human Rights since it did not
takc into account either those special cases or the
international provisions relating to them. The
limitations contained in paragraph 2 were insuffi­
cient: they ignored the new provisions established
in post-W~ll- international documents, the declara­
tions of the Allied leaders at Moscow, Potsdam
and Yalta, the resolutions of the General Assem­
hl," -of the United Nations, the London Agree~\
mC'nt! and Law No. 10 of the Allied Control
COllncil in Germany, all of which related to the
prosccution and punishment of war criminals and
lair} precise obligations upon States to surrender
\Var erimina1s and traitors who had sought shelter
in thci r territories.

The Yugoslav de1egation he1d that the inter­
national dec1aration of human rights could neither
exprcssly nor tacitly by virtue of a general clause,
l'xtcnd the right of asylum to persons who had
l)('en morally condemned by the conscience of the
",orIel. There were still many war criminals, for­
mc'!" German and Italian officers and nationals of
occtlpicd c:ollntries guilty of clealing with the
l'l1l'my, who had found asylum in certain coun­
trics, particularly in the Western occupation zones
of Gerl1lany and Austria. Whenever the Yugo­
slav Government had tried to secure their extra­
dition it had met with numerotls clifficulties. It was
there fore unable to agree that the benefit of the
l"ight of asylum-admittedly a legitimate right­
shoulcl be extended to war criminals and traitors
in vi l'tue of a provision drafted in too general
tc1'l11s.

The imperfections of article 12 were clearly
secn in the light of the abuses that were still oc­
curring dai1y in violation of international obliga­
tions and contrary to the interests of democracy
and of international solidarity. Those who had
cl raHec! the article had undoubtedly not consid­
ered aU the aspects of the problem.

The Yugoslav delegation would therefore vote
for the amendment submittcd by the USSR dele­
gation since that amendment had the merit of de-

i Agreement for the establishment of an International
1I1iJitary Tribunal.for the prosecution and punis.hme~t of
the maj or war crunmals of the European AxiS, Slgned
on 8 Augnst 1945.

La délégatiOll de ['Australie estime pour sa
part, q~'il y a ?"11 droit général d'asile 'et que, si
on allait au dela de la reconnaissance de ce droit
on ir~it plus loin qu'on ne peut ou qu'on n~
devrait aller dans une déclaration des droits de
l'homme, à l'heure actuelle.

M: RADEVANOVIC (Yougoslavie) souligne que
l'article 12 du projet de déclaration des droits
~e l'homme ~raite d'u~e question dont sa déléga­
tion reconnalt toute 1Importance. Ce droit com­
plète la liste des droits fondamentaux de l'homme
Il doit être reCOnnu et consacré. Mais il est néces~
saire, en même temps, de le définir et d'en
limiter l'application, car il ne saurait être un
droit absolu, ni du point de vue de la justice, ni
du point de VUe de la morale.

M. Radevanovic fait remarquer que l'Assem­
blée .générale a été saisie à plusieurs reprises,
depUiS la fin de la guerre, de la question générale
du droit d'asile, soit à l'occasion du problème
des réfugiés, soit à l'occasion de l'extradition
des criminels de guerre, des traîtres et des
quislings.

Or le texte établi par la Commission des droits
de l'.homme comporte une lacune grave, car il
ne tient compte ni de ces cas spéciaux, ni des
dispositions internationales qui existent à leur
sujet. Les limitations contenues dans le para­
graphe 2 sont insuffisantes: elles ignorent les
points acquis dans les textes internationaux
d'après-guerre, les déclarations des chefs alliés
à Moscou, à Potsdam, à Yalta, les résolutions
de l'Assemblée générale des Nations Unies,
l'Accord de Londres1 et la loi N° 10 du Conseil
de contrôle allié en Allemagne, qui se rapportent
tous à la poursuite et au châtiment des criminels
de guerre et prévoient l'obligation précise pour
les Etats de livrer les criminels de guerre et les
traîtres réfugiés sur leur territoire,

La délégation yougoslave estime que la décla­
ration internationale des droits de l'homme ne
peut, ni expressément ni tacitement, par une
disposition d'ordre général, étendre le droit d'asile
aux individus que la conscience mondiale a con­
damnés. Il existe encore aujourd'hui de nom­
breux criminels de guerre, anciens officiers alle­
mands ou italiens, ressortissants de pays occupés
coupables de commerce avec l'ennemi, qui ont
trouvé asile dans certains pays et notamment
dans les zones d'occupation de l'Allemagne et
de l'Autriche occidentales. Le Gouvernement you­
goslave s'est heurté à de nombreuses difficultés
chaque fois qu'il a cherché à obtenir leur extra­
dition. Il ne saurait donc accepter qu'une dispo­
sition trop générale sur le droit d'asile - droit
par ailleurs légitime - étendît le bénéfice de ce
droit à des criminels de guerre et à des traîtres.

A la lumière des abus qui se produisent encore
quotidiennement, en violation des obligations
internationales et contrairement à l'intérêt de la
démocratie et de la solidarité internationale, les
imperfections de l'article 12 ressortent claire­
ment. Ses auteurs n'ont certainement pas en­
visagé tous les aspects du problème.

La délégation de la Yougoslavie votera donc
en faveur de l'amendement proposé par la délé­
gation de l'URSS, qui a le mérite de préciser

1 Accord relatif à la création d'une Cour militaire
internationale chargée de poursuivre et de châtier les
grands criminels de guerre de l'Axe européen, signé
le 8 août 1945.

339

..
,/



340

fining the scope of the article. and of br~nging it
more closely into agreement wtth the reqUirements
of justice and the interests of peace.

Mr. DE ATI-IAYDE (Brazil) emphasized that the
conception of asylum cont~ined in article 12 .was
one of the oldest in the hlstory of the relations
between peoples. That right of asylum was recog­
nized and accepted by the chief eivilizations o! the
world. A declaration of fundamental human nghts
would be incomplete if it did not explicitly affirm
that right.

The Brazilian delegation would therefore lend
its support to the general conception as stated in
the text drafted by the Commission on Ruman
Rights. It also entirely agreed with the proposaI
of the delegations of Bolivia and Ur.uguay ta ex­
tend the right of asylum. to embassles a~d lega­
tions. That proposaI was 111 accordance wtth cur­
rent practice in Latin America. It would, however,
be more appropriate for it to be inserted in the
draft covenant.

As for the French amendment, which the Bra­
zilian delegation accepted in principle, Mr. Cassin
would perhaps agree to modify the text a little in
order to meet the objections rais~d during the dis­
cussion. Re proposed the following new text for
paragraph 1 of article 12:

"Every one has the right to seek and be granted
in other countries, asylum from persecution, with
the s~tpport, if necessary, of the United Nations
acting in concert with the other States."

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom), answering
the representatives of Uruguay and Mexico, said
that the explanations given by Mr. Jiménez de
Aréchaga and Mr. Campos Ortiz had provided
her with all the necessary information concerning
the right of asylum in their respective countries.

Witl1 regard to the interpretation of the amend­
ment submttted by her delegation she desired to
make it clear that its intention was not to grant to
a person fleeing persecution the right to enter any
and every country but to ensure for him the en­
joyment of the right of asylum once that right
had been granted him. The United Kingdom
amendment limited the obligation of the State, but
gave the individual an assurance that he would
continue to enjoy the right of asylum after his
entry into the country of refuge.

Her delegation agreed with the comments made
by the Australian representative on the proposaI
of the delegations of Uruguay and Bolivia to ex­
tend the right of asylum to embassies and lega­
tions; that proposaI would be acceptable if the
original text of article 12 were amended on the
lines she suggested. If that were done the United
~ing~om delegation would vote for the proposaI,
tt bemg understood however that the right of
asylum within embassies and legations would be
granted temporarily and that the ambassador or
minister would have full freedom to grant or
refuse it.

Finally, ~he expressed the hope, that the French
representattve ~ould not insi~t on maintaining his
amendment, whlch had essenttally the same objects
as the United Kingdom amend'ment namely to
limit the obligation of States, ' ,

The meeting rose at 6:15 p.m.

la portée de l'article et de .le ~endre plus COn­
forme aux exigences de la Justice et à l'intérêt
de la paix.

M. DE ATI-IAYDE (Brésil) souligne qUe l'idé
d'a~ile contenue ~a?s l.'article 12 est une des plu:
anciennes dans.t hl~to~re des relati?ns entre .les
peuples. Le droit d aSile est un drOIt reconnu et
accepté dans les principales civilisations du
monde. Une déclaration des droits fondamentaux
de l'homme ne serait pas complète si eHe ne
comportait pas une affirmation explicite de ce
droit.

La délégation du Brésil accordera donc son
appui à l'idée générale exprimée dans le texte
rédigé par la Commission des droits de l'homme.

.Elle souscrit entièrement d'autre part à la propo-
sition des délégations de la Bolivie et de l'Uru­
guay tendant à étendre le droit d'asile aux
ambassades et légations, proposition qui corres­
pond aux pratiques en vigueur en Amérique
latine, mais elle est d'avis que cette proposition
trouverait mieux sa place dans le projet de pacte.

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de la France,
que la délégation du Brésil accepte en principe,
M. de Athayde demande à M. Cassin s'il n'ac­
cepterait pas d'en modifier légèrement le texte
pour répondre aux objections formulées au COUrs
de la discussion. Le nouveéj.u texte qu'il propose
pour le paragraphe 1 de l'article 12 est ainsi
conçu:

"Devant la persécution, toute personne a le
droit de chercher et de recevoir asile en Ull autre
pays, avec, si ,nécessaire, l'appui des Nations
Unies, agissant de concert avec les autres Etats."

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni), en réponse aux
représentants de l'Uruguay et du Mexique, dit
que les explications de M. Jiménez de Aréchaga
et de M. Campos Ortiz l'ont pleinement éclairée
en Ce qui concerne le droit d'asile dans leurs pays
respectifs.

Mme Corbet tient à faire une mise au point
en ce qui concerne l'interprétation à donner à
l'amendement que propose sa délégation: l'inten­
tion de cet amendement n'est pas d'accorder à
toute personne fuyant la persécution le droit de
pénétrer dans n'importe quel pays, mais bien de
lui assurer la jouissance du droit d'asile lorsque
celui-ci lui aura été accordé. L'amendement du
Royaume-Uni limite l'obligation de l'Etat mais
donne à l'individu l'assurance qu'il continuera de
jouir du droit d'asile après son entrée dans le
pays d'accueiL

La délégation du Royaume-Uni appuie les
observations du représentant de l'Australie au
sujet des propositions de l'Uruguay et de la
Bolivie tendant à étendre le droit d'asile auX
ambassades et légations; elle estime que cette
proposition serait acceptable si le texte initial de
l'article 12 était amendé dans le sens qu'elle
propose. Dans ce cas, elle voterait en faveur d.e
cette proposition, étant bien entendu toute!Ols
que le droit d'asile dans les ambassades et lega­
tions serait accordé à titre temporaire et. que
l'Ambassadeur ou le Ministre aurait toute latitude
pour l'accorder ou le refuser.

Enfin, Mme Corbet exprime l'espoir que le
représentant de la France n'insistera pas sur, son
amendement, qui a essentiellement les ~emes
fins que celui du Royaume-Uni, fins qui conSistent
à limiter l'obligation des Etats.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

ilie

1 (




